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MIAMIBEACH

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
FROM: Commissioner Ricky Arriola
DATE: May 25, 2022

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE FINANCE AND ECONOMIC RESILIENCY COMMITTEE TO DISCUSS FUNDING THE POLICE
ATHLETIC LEAGUE'S COUNSELOR-IN-TRAINING SUMMER WORK PROGRAM.

ANALYSIS

The Police Athletic League sent the attached letter, asking the City Commission to consider again funding its very successful
Counselor-In-Training Summer Work Program for Summer 2022. This program is beneficial because it provides a positive
environment for teens during the summer months and instills essential life and work skills. The program will hire up to 25 teenagers
aged 14-16 to help our Parks and Recreation Department run its summer programs.

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
N/A

Applicable Area
Citywide

Is this a "Residents Right to Does this item utilize G.O.
Know" item, pursuant to Bond Funds?
City Code Section 2-14?

Yes No

Strategic Connection
Neighborhoods - Evolve parks and green spaces to meet the changing needs of the community.

Legislative Tracking
Commissioner Ricky Arriola

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
] Letter from PAL
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